
Subhashree Soubhagya Laxmi <subhashree.laxmi@cutm.ac.in>

Fwd: HDFC Bank Selects

LOKESH RAY <lokesh.ray@cutm.ac.in>
To: Subhashree Soubhagya Laxmi <subhashree.laxmi@cutm.ac.in>

FYI

Warm Regards,

Lokesh Ray
Manager - Placement 

 +91 9437100949


     lokesh.ray@cutm.ac.in
 Website: https://cutm.ac.in/
 LinkedIn: https://www.linkedin.com/in/lokesh-ray/

---------- Forwarded message ---------
From: Ankita Singh7 <Ankita.Singh3@hdfcbank.com>
Date: Mon, Mar 14, 2022 at 11:33 AM
Subject: Re: Centurion University : Invitation for Campus Recruitment of 2022 Graduating Batch of B.Tech/Diploma/Management/ Paramedics/Clinical/ Agriculture /Applied Sciences/Da
To: LOKESH RAY <lokesh.ray@cutm.ac.in>
Cc: SHRUTORSI MUKERJEE <shrutorsi.mukerjee1@hdfcbank.com>
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Dear Lokesh,

Please find the list of candidates shortlisted, they are selected for Customer Care Executive position (Teller)

Request you to share their resume

Candidate Name

Renuka devi sahu
Ranjit Kumar Nayak

Ishaan Sharma
Ramachandra Mohanty
Manish Kumar Mohanty

Regards
Ankita Singh
Talent Acquisition Partner - East
.........................................................................
3A Gurusaday Road Kolkata - 19
8420408650

From: LOKESH RAY <lokesh.ray@cutm.ac.in>
Sent: Saturday, March 5, 2022 6:40 AM
To: Ankita Singh7 <Ankita.Singh3@hdfcbank.com>
Cc: SHRUTORSI MUKERJEE <shrutorsi.mukerjee1@hdfcbank.com>
Subject: Re: Centurion University : Invitation for Campus Recruitment of 2022 Graduating Batch of B.Tech/Diploma/Management/ Paramedics/Clinical/ Agriculture /Applied S
 
Hi Ankita

Thanks for the mail with all the details.

I have informed all 14 candidates about their interview time slots, all will attend as per scheduled time.

Thanks
Lokesh

On Sat, Mar 5, 2022, 01:38 Ankita Singh7 <Ankita.Singh3@hdfcbank.com> wrote:
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Dear Lokesh,
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Refer discussion please find the required details.



Sl.No Candidate Name Institute Panelist Time Slot

1 Aman singh Centurian Anuradha Tripathy 11:00 AM Slot -1
2 Gourav Sahu Centurian Anuradha Tripathy 11:15 AM Slot -1
3 A. Moulya Centurian Anuradha Tripathy 11:30 AM Slot -1
4 Pruthivi raj Centurian Anuradha Tripathy 11:45 AM Slot -1
5 Sudipta Maity Centurian Arjunanda Bagh 11:00 AM Slot - 2
6 Renuka devi sahu Centurian Arjunanda Bagh 11:15 AM Slot - 2
7 PRITIPUJA GIRI Centurian Arjunanda Bagh 11:30 AM Slot - 2
8 Ranjit Kumar Nayak Centurian Arjunanda Bagh 11:45 AM Slot - 2
9 SASWATI NAYAK Centurian Abhishek Mohapatra 2:00 PM Slot - 3

10 Koyel Mondal Centurian Abhishek Mohapatra 2:15 PM Slot - 3
11 EjjadaChaitanya Centurian Abhishek Mohapatra 2:30 PM Slot - 3
12 Ishaan Sharma Centurian Abhishek Mohapatra 2:45 PM Slot - 3
13 Pradeep Kumar Padhy Centurian Debabrat Nayak 2:00 PM Slot -4
14 Durgasi Mowlika Centurian Debabrat Nayak 2:15 PM Slot -4



Slot - 1
https://teams.microsoft.com/l/meetup-join/19%3ameeting_NjA4NDEzODYtMWQ3Zi00NjhlLWJmOTMtODhhN2JhZTU1MTM2%40thread.v2/0?context=%
cc069b6ae62d%22%2c%22Oid%22%3a%220bd22228-9583-4bda-b2fa-ba47e95a2a5f%22%7d



Slot - 2
https://teams.microsoft.com/l/meetup-join/19%3ameeting_NzBjOGIyOTItY2FlNS00ZWFkLWEyZGItMzZkNTlkODc1ZmM5%40thread.v2/0?context=%7b%
cc069b6ae62d%22%2c%22Oid%22%3a%220bd22228-9583-4bda-b2fa-ba47e95a2a5f%22%7d



Slot - 3
https://teams.microsoft.com/l/meetup-join/19%3ameeting_OWFjYWVjOTAtOGVkNC00ZjNkLTg1M2EtOWEzM2U4ZTEwZWVk%40thread.v2/0?context=
cc069b6ae62d%22%2c%22Oid%22%3a%220bd22228-9583-4bda-b2fa-ba47e95a2a5f%22%7d



Slot - 4
https://teams.microsoft.com/l/meetup-join/19%3ameeting_NDJhNzg3M2EtOGQ3Zi00ZTRmLTk3NTgtMDhjNmExYjAxMTBm%40thread.v2/0?context=%
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

Sent: Monday, February 28, 2022 1:27 PM

To: Ankita Singh7 <Ankita.Singh3@hdfcbank.com>

Cc: SHRUTORSI MUKERJEE <shrutorsi.mukerjee1@hdfcbank.com>

Subject: Re: Centurion University : Invitation for Campus Recruitment of 2022 Graduating Batch of B.Tech/Diploma/Management/ Paramedics/Clinical/ Agriculture /Applie
 
Hi Ankita,


Please find the details as required added current location status 



Sl.No Candidate Name Regd No Mob No Course & Stream Position Applied for
Centur
Univer
Campu

1 Aman singh 190409120037 7992316851 BBA CXE-Customer Experience Executive ( All Graduates & PG) BBSR
2 Gourav Sahu 202205100001 8328806324 M.Sc. Applied Chemistry CXE-Customer Experience Executive ( All Graduates & PG) PKDM
3 A. Moulya 190209120005 7735899418 BBA finance Teller – Retail Branch Banking (All Graduates & PG) PKDM
4 Pruthivi raj 190209120025 9337872003 BBA(marketing) Teller – Retail Branch Banking (All Graduates & PG) PKDM
5 Sudipta Maity 190409120024 8250149686 BBA CXE-Customer Experience Executive ( All Graduates & PG) BBSR
6 Renuka devi sahu 200605170005 8917216576 Msc. (Botany) Teller – Retail Branch Banking (All Graduates & PG) BOLAN
7 PRITIPUJA GIRI 180804130049 8018461463 Bsc Agriculture CXE-Customer Experience Executive ( All Graduates & PG) PKDM
8 Ranjit Kumar Nayak 200402100011 8249615978 MBA Marketing Personal Banker Gold Loan (MBA Only) BBSR
9 SHIBASHIS NR BISWAL 202105290006 8249520885 Msc cybersecurity and digital forensics CXE-Customer Experience Executive ( All Graduates & PG) BBSR
10 SASWATI NAYAK 200705100058 7008307365 M.Sc. In Applied Chemistry CXE-Customer Experience Executive ( All Graduates & PG) BBSR
11 Koyel Mondal 180804130195 8617876220 Bsc. Agriculture CXE-Customer Experience Executive ( All Graduates & PG) PKDM
12 Manisha Pradhan 200402100052 8763006117 MBA (Finance and HR) Personal Banker Gold Loan (MBA Only) BBSR
13 EjjadaChaitanya 190409120041 9348050480 BBA Teller – Retail Branch Banking (All Graduates & PG) BBSR
14 Manish Kumar Mohanty 200402100047 8144182326 MBA Finance Personal Banker Gold Loan (MBA Only) BBSR
15 Ishaan Sharma 190415100008 9046464629 B.COM
(H) CXE-Customer Experience Executive ( All Graduates & PG) BBSR
16 Ramachandra Mohanty 200402100022 8249538567 MBA (Finance and Business Analytics) Personal Banker Gold Loan (MBA Only) BBSR
17 Pradeep Kumar Padhy 192204120002 8658823939 Bsc physics Teller – Retail Branch Banking (All Graduates & PG) PKDM
18 Durgasi Mowlika 192204100006 7077635305 Bsc Chemistry CXE-Customer Experience Executive ( All Graduates & PG) PKDM
19 Tapaswini Habudasingh 200402100024 8144196085 BA(HONS) Personal Banker Gold Loan (MBA Only) BBSR

Warm Regards,

https://ind01.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/ap/t-59584e83/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fteams.microsoft.com%2Fl%2Fmeetup-join%2F19%253ameeting_NjA4NDEzODYtMWQ3Zi00NjhlLWJmOTMtODhhN2JhZTU1MTM2%2540thread.v2%2F0%3Fcontext%3D%257b%2522Tid%2522%253a%2522827fd022-05a6-4e57-be9c-cc069b6ae62d%2522%252c%2522Oid%2522%253a%25220bd22228-9583-4bda-b2fa-ba47e95a2a5f%2522%257d&data=04%7C01%7CAnkita.Singh3%40hdfcbank.com%7C9a936559aa0b43a3857d08d9fe45083b%7C827fd02205a64e57be9ccc069b6ae62d%7C0%7C0%7C637820394716421762%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C3000&sdata=MrS9fY%2FaqmkSjcoNnnbNTzV%2FUB3rKa5982CX6SD1Lmk%3D&reserved=0
https://ind01.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/ap/t-59584e83/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fteams.microsoft.com%2Fl%2Fmeetup-join%2F19%253ameeting_NzBjOGIyOTItY2FlNS00ZWFkLWEyZGItMzZkNTlkODc1ZmM5%2540thread.v2%2F0%3Fcontext%3D%257b%2522Tid%2522%253a%2522827fd022-05a6-4e57-be9c-cc069b6ae62d%2522%252c%2522Oid%2522%253a%25220bd22228-9583-4bda-b2fa-ba47e95a2a5f%2522%257d&data=04%7C01%7CAnkita.Singh3%40hdfcbank.com%7C9a936559aa0b43a3857d08d9fe45083b%7C827fd02205a64e57be9ccc069b6ae62d%7C0%7C0%7C637820394716421762%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C3000&sdata=dMye3VNeFGstVePDX1%2FeTe9l0V0YvpymFqis5%2FG9GjE%3D&reserved=0
https://ind01.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/ap/t-59584e83/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fteams.microsoft.com%2Fl%2Fmeetup-join%2F19%253ameeting_OWFjYWVjOTAtOGVkNC00ZjNkLTg1M2EtOWEzM2U4ZTEwZWVk%2540thread.v2%2F0%3Fcontext%3D%257b%2522Tid%2522%253a%2522827fd022-05a6-4e57-be9c-cc069b6ae62d%2522%252c%2522Oid%2522%253a%25220bd22228-9583-4bda-b2fa-ba47e95a2a5f%2522%257d&data=04%7C01%7CAnkita.Singh3%40hdfcbank.com%7C9a936559aa0b43a3857d08d9fe45083b%7C827fd02205a64e57be9ccc069b6ae62d%7C0%7C0%7C637820394716421762%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C3000&sdata=5X7XlFvHExM1kpzaaKOpcSC6%2FIzqzFiQE%2BZPU%2Br1jq0%3D&reserved=0
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Advisory Note : This 
email message originates from outside HDFC BANK. Please be extra vigilant before you click on a link, open attachments or reply. 

Classification - Internal


Classification - Internal



